## DURHAM KENNEL CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES--October 15, 1990

- 1. Following a program given by Dr. Betsy Pethick, DVM of the Litchford Village Animal Hospital on acupuncture--
- 2. The meeting was called to order by President, Dee Wallis.
- 3. The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved. The attendance sheet was passed and is herewith attached.
- 4. Treasurer's report, presented by Cindy Luster:

Checking Account	\$ 7,373.76
Fowler Trophy Fund	1,776.07
Savings Account	44,154.78

The treasurer projects a possible loss of \$2,860.00 for the 90-91 fiscal year.

Cindy Luster reviewed the newly proposed budget and several questions were presented/answered.

Ken Killinger moved that the budget be accepted and Gayle Goodburn seconded. The motion passed.

5. Brenda Adams, Fall show chairman, reported that the entry of dogs for our fall show is up by 150 dogs.

Brenda also expressed concern because the Durham Co. Stadium has limited our access to the property until 10:30-11:00 p.m. (following the football game). This will present problems for the tent people and also RV's arriving for the show. Dee Wallis and Brenda are continuing efforts to get this problem re-solved.

Brenda also expressed concerns about future shows to be held at the Durham Co. Stadium. She suggested that we escalate efforts to get our property in condition to serve as permanent show site.

Brenda asked for help late on Friday night to transport equipment from the clubhouse to the show site.

- 6. Ken Killinger still needs help for the obedience rings for the fall show. He asked that volunteers meet with him following the meeting.
- 7. Gayle Goodburn reported that the eye clinic is well staffed with volunteers.
- Cindy Luster reported that Delia Copley needs an obedience dog for pictures for newspaper publicity.
- 9. Emilie Beglane requested help for the November tracking trial. Track layers and other volunteers will be needed.
- 10. Stella Maunsell reported for Tailwaggers: Issues involving humane societies and the upcoming Mighty Match were discussed.
- 11. Stella Maunsell, Awards chairman, explained the procedure for applying for yearend awards. The complete forms will be included in the next newsletter. The deadline for applying for awards will be December 11th. The membership was reminded that an applicant must be a member at the time the dog actually earned the title being applied for in order to be eligible.

- George Hand, AKC Delegate, reported that the AKC Registration offices have been moved to the Research Triangle and the phone number for those offices is: (919) 233-9767.
- 13. Mary Opperman, Membership Chairman, read the following Member Candidates, who were all approved for future membership:

Chris Apple	Jill Glei (Jr. Member)
Susan Embry	David L. and Mary F. Kimble
Jan Giordano	

- 14. Dee Wallis reviewed the DKC dues payment schedule and explained why the board felt it was necessary to raise the dues.
- 15. Guests were introduced and welcomed.
- 16. Items needed at the Durham Co. Animal Shelter were discussed and the membership was urged to be generous in their donations.
- 17. Betty Perschel reported that the Tarheel Boxer Club recently held it's 2nd AKC approved A-OA match. There were 30 entries and 42 dogs were shown.
- 18. Dee Wallis reported that she has been looking through the DKC Archives book and is very impressed by the history of our club. Pat Lawrence and Joyce McHenry were the workers who put the book together and the club expressed it's appreciation for their efforts.

Pat Lawrence reported that the UNC Library has agreed to store the original copy of the Archives for safe keeping and it was agreed that this will be done.

- 19. Donna Brown reported that she had recently attended a conference for the Delta Society and said that anyone interested in membership in this organization could see her.
- 20. Following a few brags--

There being no further business, it was moved by M.F. Davis and seconded by Melinda Snyder that the meeting be adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

White, Secretary